
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Resources Department 
Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD 

 

 

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B 

 

Members of Licensing Sub Committee B are summoned to a meeting, which will be held in 
by Zoom on 22 October 2021 at 4.00 pm. 
 

Link to meeting:  https://weareislington.zoom.uk/j/89122757170 
 
 
 

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall 

Tel : 020 7527 3068 

E-mail : democracy@islington.gov.uk 

Despatched : 21 October 2021 

 
 

Membership Substitute 
 
Councillor Phil Graham (Chair) 

Councillor Valerie Bossman-Quarshie (Vice-
Chair) 
Councillor Marian Spall 

 

All other members of the Licensing 

committee 

 
Quorum: is 3 Councillors 
 

 
Welcome :  Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.  

Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached. 

Public Document Pack

https://weareislington.zoom.uk/j/89122757170


 
 
 

 

A.  
 

Formal matters 
 

Page 

1.  Introductions and procedure 

 

 

2.  Apologies for absence 
 

 

3.  Declarations of substitute members 
 

 

4.  Declarations of interest 

 

 

 If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business: 
 if it is not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the 

existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it 
becomes apparent; 

 you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is 
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.   

In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in 
discussion of the item. 
 
If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak 
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the 
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in 
the discussion and vote on the item. 
 

*(a) Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or 
vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your 
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including 
from a trade union. 

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between 
you or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) 
and the council. 

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.  

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or 
longer. 

(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in 
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest. 

 (g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a 
place of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of 
the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.   

 
This applies to all members present at the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 

B.  
 

Items for Decision 
 

Page 

C.  
 

Urgent non-exempt items 
 

 

 Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered 

urgently by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will 
be agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

1.  The Royal Oak, 250 St John's Way, N19 3RJ - Expedited Review 
 

1 - 22 

D.  

 

Exclusion of public and press 

 

 

 To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the 
agenda, any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or 
confidential information within the terms of the Access to Information 

Procedure Rules in the Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the 
press and public during discussion thereof. 

 

E.  
 

Urgent Exempt Items (if any) 
 

 

 Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently 

by reason of special circumstances.  The reasons for urgency will be 
agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  Environment & Regeneration
  Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, N1 1XR 
 
Report of: Service Director, Public Protection 
 

Meeting of: Date: Ward(s): 

Licensing Sub-Committee  22/10/2021 Hillrise 

 

 Exempt Non-exempt 

 
 

SUBJECT: PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY REVIEW APPLICATION 
RE: THE ROYAL OAK, 250 ST JOHN’S WAY, N19 3RJ 

 

1. Synopsis 

1.1 An application for an expedited review of the premises licence under Section 53A of the 
Licensing Act, was made by the Metropolitan Police on Wednesday 20th October 2021 on 
the grounds of Serious Crime.  A copy of the review application is attached as Appendix 
1. 

1.2 The application was received at 17:02 hours on 20th October 2021  

1.3 It is reported that an incident of GBH occurred on Saturday 16th October 2021 18:21 hrs, 
outside the Royal Oak public house, 250 St John’s Way, N19 3RJ.  

1.4 A male self-presented himself at the Whittington Hospital with multiple stab wounds. 
Owing to the nature of the incident, the hospital informed the Police.  

1.5 It is believed, at this stage that the victim suffered one stab wound to the back, one to 
the thigh and two to the calf. He also sustained a minor wound to the chest. This is 
believed to have been caused by a knife however further injury prevented through self-
defence. Had the victim not defended this strike, the outcome could have been fatal. 

1.6 The victim’s injuries are deemed non-life threatening or life changing. The venue did not 
call the Police. 

1.7 Police attended the venue upon receiving the call from the hospital and initiated a scene. 
However, the scene had been thoroughly cleaned prior to Police arrival. 

Page 1

Agenda Item C1



 

1.8 The Metropolitan Police request a suspension of the licence pending a full review. 

1.9 Within 48 hours of receipt of the chief officer’s application, the Licensing Authority must 
consider whether it is necessary to take interim steps. 

2. Background 

2.1 The premises licence is currently held by James Waters, who transferred onto the 
Premises Licence in September 2014. 

2.2 In October 2019, an application to vary the Designated Premises Supervisor was made 
and the current Designated Premises Supervisor is Richard Foran. 

2.3 On 17th July 2019, the Metropolitan Police submitted an application for an expedited 
review following an incident at this premises in the early morning of Saturday 13th July 
2019.  

2.4 A male customer, had been assaulted outside the premises rendering him unconscious, 
the only member of staff on duty was made aware of the incident but did not call for 
medical assistance. 

2.5 The expedited review was heard before the Licensing Sub Committee on 18th July 2019 
where it was determined that the Licence would be suspended as an interim step and 
with immediate effect pending a full review hearing. 

2.6 Following the full review hearing on 13th August 2019 the Sub-Committee decided to 
modify the premises licence in respect of the Royal Oak, 250 St John’s Way N19 3RJ, as 
follows: 

 
a) To reduce the hours for sale of retail of alcohol to 10am to 11pm on Sunday to 

Thursday and 10am to 12.30 am on Friday and Saturday.    
b) To remove off sales provision from the licence. 
c) To remove the DPS from the premises licence. 
d) To add or amend the further conditions to the licence. 

3. Recommendations 

3.1 To determine the application to review the premises licence under Section 53A of the     
Licensing Act. 
 

3.2 The Committee must have regard to the application and any relevant representations, 
take such steps as mentioned in Section 53B (3) of the Act (if any), as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
3.3 The interim steps stated in Sections 53B(3) of the Act are as follows: 

a) The modification of the conditions of the premises licence; 

b) The exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence 

c) The removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence 

d) The suspension of the licence. 
 

Page 2



 

4. Conclusion and Reason for recommendations 

4.1 The Council is required to consider this summary review application in the light of all 
relevant information, and must take such steps as it considers appropriate to promote 
the licensing objectives. 

Appendices: 

Appendix 1: Application and Certificate 

Appendix 2: Current premises licence 

Background papers: 

None. 

Final report clearance: 

Signed by:  

 

 

 
 Service Director – Public Protection Date 

Report author: Licensing Service 

Tel: 020 75027 3031 

E-mail: licensing@islington.gov.uk 

21/10/21
Jan Hart

Page 3

mailto:licensing@islington.gov.uk


Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



PROTECTIVE MARKING 

t 1S LINGTON

Venue Background: 

The Royal Oak services the local area of Mulkern Rd, Holland Park, and the Elthorne Estate and is 
what would have historically have been termed an 'Estate Pub'. Prior Knowledge of the premises 
suggests that clientelle is primarily composed of local, regular, known patrons. 

Incident: 

- CAD 607 l/16Oct
- CRIS 2722178/21

- At 1839hrs on 16th Oct 21 Police receive a call from the Whittington Hospital stating that they have a 
male stab victim in reception and wish to notify police.

- At 1850hrs Police arrive at the hospital. Officers locate the victim, and determine that he has several 
stab wounds following an incident at the Royal Oak Pub some time earlier. It is apparent that the male 
self-presented at hospital.

- At 1856hrs a second unit arrives at the pub and attempts to conduct initial actions, foremost of which 
being to locate and preserve the crime scene.

- Enquiries at the scene determine that the assault took place some time earlier, at just after 1820hrs.

- At no stage did the venue contact either ambulance or Police.

- Officers find no scene to preserve and enquiries reveal that immediately after the incident staff have 
hurriedly located and washed-down the area in question.

- There are 2 staff present, a female member of bar staff, , and the DPS and Manager  

- Medical staff state that the victim has sustained 1 stab wound to the back, 3 to the legs, and 1 to the 
chest. It is apparent that the chest wound was limited in its impact due to self defence by the victim.

- CCTV and other enquiries now show that at 1822hrs 4 males on attend the pub and, having looked
inside the venue, apparently seeking their victim, locate the male outside smoking a cigarette and stab

him (repeatedly as per above injuries), then make off from the venue. The victim staggers inside to
find his father (who was inside getting drinks), and shortly later is driven to hospital. The CCTV
supplied by the venue shoes the outside space by both entrances. The footage shows a member of staff,

, working with customers to thoroughly clean the outside areas which would have been the crime
scene. The staff and customers use 12 large jugs of water, kitchen cleaner and a broom to wash the
scene. The CCTV clearly shows the rush to clean this scene before it can be identifyed and linked to

the venue.

- At the time of writing the victims inJuries are deemed by medical staff to be non life threatening.

Submission: 
Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	C1 The Royal Oak, 250 St John's Way, N19 3RJ - Expedited Review
	LSC Report Summary Review Royal Oak
	Application
	LN4150-081019-Licence_Redacted




